

**Corrigendum no. 1 Dated: 25/7/2022**

**Tender No. NER/GWA/ORG/MO A&FW/422 of 20<sup>th</sup> July 2022.**

**Page 7. Point 7.**

- 1. Deleted:** NERAMAC shall provide basic infrastructure to the party which is sufficient for running of a Restaurant. Furniture & Fixture include Burners, Chimney, Utility Table, Deep Refrigerator, Racks to keep utilities, Sink and Utensil cleaning area. Sitting arrangement is as provided by Dili Haat. Water and Lights Fixtures shall be provided by NERAMAC.
- 2. Added:** The facilities at the venue will be on as is where basis is, the bidders may visit the site and familiarize themselves with the same.

**Page 8. Point 11.**

- 1. Deleted:** It shall be open to any official of NERAMAC Ltd. or any other person/ agency duly authorized by the NERAMAC Ltd. only authorized in this behalf to inspect the designated places or any portion thereof at any time.
- 2. Added:** The facility may be inspected by any employee/designated person of NERMAC as required.

**Page 9. Point 13.(v).**

- 1. Deleted:** Though crockery use for serving shall be disposable made eco-friendly material, other Utensils, cups, saucers, flasks, crockery, etc.
- 2. Added:** All crockery and cutlery, utensils etc...

**Page 9. Point 14.(iv).**

- 1. Deleted:** Suitable refrigerator shall be arranged by bidder for storing of perishables. It shall be the responsibility of the Bidder to store the material in an appropriate and hygienic manner.
- 2. Added:** Nil.

**Page 10. Point 5.**

- 1. Deleted:** NERAMAC may start new avenues for selling of Delicacies made out of Organic Raw Materials for which Successful Bidder shall provide all support.
- 2. Added:** Nil.

  
**Managing Director**